ATTACHMENT F

APPROVAL OF CREATIVE STUDIO WALL GRAPHIC

This is a quote for a wall graphic to be applied to the wall upstairs in the Adult Services Department on
the wall leading to the Creative Studios. It provides recognition and marketing for the Creative Studios
and also works as a visual directional to the studios.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that Administrative staff is authorized to purchase the wall graphic from Sir
Speedy at a cost not to exceed $3760.00.



Quote for Creative Studio project

Rita Perona <rita.perona@elmlib.org>

Tue 1/12/2021 9:40 AM

To: Mary Beth Harper <marybeth.harper@elmlib.org>

From: Sir Speedy - Nick Riggio <nick@sirspeedy6025.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 3:48 PM

To: Molly Schlecht <molly.schlecht@elmlib.org>

Subject: RE: Design Center Wall/Window Graphics

Good Afternoon Molly,
Here is what we've come up with for the Design Center Graphics...

Eimhurst Public Library
Design Center Wall Graphics
East/\West Hallway
(5) 39” x 123-1/2" Vertical RadGrafix Panels
North/South Hallway (With Entrance Door)
(3) 40" x 123-1/2" Vertical RadGrafix Panels
Entrance Door Window Graphics
(1) 8-3/4” x 74" “Dual View” Graphics
(2) Person Installation

Priced at $3753.96

RadGrafix is the same medium that we used for the mural in our front office.
It is a PVC wall film with an excellent adhesive, but can be removed, if needed, within
a year without damaging the wall or surface. This polymeric film resists abrasion and
some
oils, chemicals and solvents, extending its durability. “Dual-View” graphic film is a
white,
opaque film that can be used on glass and read easily from both front and back. We
also
have a sample of this film in our front office.

If you have any questions or need any more information, please let me know.

Thank You,
Nick Riggio

PRINT | SIGNS | MARKETING

250 E. St Charles Road
Vilta Park, IL 60181










